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RESEARCH AND REFERENCE 
 
           
The following list is provided for research and reference by JCEAA staff. 
No sponsorship, endorsement, or affiliation is inferred by this list. 
 
 
RESEARCH 
 
Advisory Council on Historic Preservation (ACHP) 
Washington, DC (USA) 
http://www.achp.gov/ 
 
American Battle Monuments Commission (ABMC) 
Washington, DC (USA) 
http://www.abmc.gov/home.php 
 
The American Institute for Conservation of Historic & Artistic Works 
Washington, DC (USA) 
http://aic.stanford.edu/ 
 
The American Jewish Historical Society (AJHS) 
New York, NY (USA) 
http://www.ajhs.org/ 
 
AskMoses.com (ASKMOSES) 
Los Angeles, CA (USA) 
http://www.askmoses.com/ 
 
Brigham Young University (BYU) 
Harold B. Lee Library 
EuroDocs: Primary Historical Documents From Western Europe 
Provo, UT (USA) 
http://www.lib.byu.edu/~rdh/eurodocs/ 
 
Chicora Foundation, Inc. (CHICORA) 
Columbia, SC (USA) 
http://www.chicora.org/ 
 
Das Bundesarchiv (BUNDESARCHIV) 
GERMANY 
http://www.bundesarchiv.de/ 
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Central Archives for Research on the History of Jews in Germany 
(Zentralarchiv Zur Erforschung Der Geschichte Der Juden In Deutschland) 
Heidelberg (GERMANY) 
http://www.uni-heidelberg.de/institute/sonst/aj/ 
 
Der Deutschen Polizei (POLIZEI) 
http://www.polizei.de/ 
 
The Dinur Center for Research in Jewish History 
Jerusalem (ISRAEL) 
http://www.hum.huji.ac.il/dinur/links/centers.htm#English 
 
FamilySearch.org (FAMILYSEARCH) 
Salt Lake City, UT (USA) 
http://www.familysearch.org/ 
 
Getty Thesaurus of Geographic Names OnLine (GETTY) 
Los Angeles, CA (USA) 
http://www.getty.edu/research/conducting_research/vocabularies/tgn/ 
 
Google (GOOGLE) 
Mountain View, CA (USA) 
http://www.google.com 
 
The Association for Gravestone Studies (AGS) 
Greenfield, MA (USA) 
http://www.gravestonestudies.org 
 
Jewish-American History on the Web 
Lathrup Village, MI (USA) 
http://www.jewish-history.com/Default.htm 
 
Jewish Genealogical Society, Inc. (JGS) 
New York, NY (USA) 
http://www.jgsny.org/ 
 
JewishGen, Inc. (JEWISHGEN) 
League City, TX (USA) 
http://www.jewishgen.org/ 
 
The Jewish Virtual Library (JVL) 
American-Israeli Cooperative Enterprise (AICE) 
Chevy Chase, MD (USA) 
http://www.jewishvirtuallibrary.org/index.html 
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Judaism and Jewish Resources (J&JR) 
Brookline, MA (USA) 
http://www.shamash.org/trb/judaism.html 
 
Judaism 101 (JUDAISM101) 
Chester County, PA (USA) 
http://www.jewfaq.org/toc.htm 
 
The Library of Congress (LOC) 
Washington, DC (USA) 
http://www.loc.gov/ 
 
The National Archives of England, Wales, and  
   The United Kingdom  
Surrey (UK) 
http://www.nationalarchives.gov.uk/ 
 
National Cemetery Association (NCA) 
U.S. Department of Veteran’s Affairs 
Washington, DC (USA) 
http://www.cem.va.gov/ 
 
National Center for Preservation Technology & Training (NCPTT) 
National Park Service – Cultural Resources 
U.S. Department of the Interior 
Natchitoches, LA (USA) 
http://www.ncptt.nps.gov/ 
 
National Preservation Institute (NPI) 
Alexandria, VA (USA) 
http://www.npi.org 
 
New England Cemetery Services 
West Harford, CT (USA) 
http://www.gravestoneconservation.com/ 
 
The Society of American Archivists (SAA) 
Chicago, IL (USA) 
http://www.archivists.org/ 
 
The Texas Historical Commission (THC) 
Austin, TX (USA) 
http://www.thc.state.tx.us/ 
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The United Synagogue of Conservative Judaism (USCJ) 
New York, NY (USA) 
http://www.uscj.org/index1.html 
 
U.S. Commission for the Preservation of America’s Heritage Abroad (USCPAHA) 
Washington, DC (USA) 
http://www.heritageabroad.gov 
 
U.S. Department of State (DOS) 
Washington, DC (USA) 
http://www.state.gov/ 
 
U.S. Federal Bureau of Investigation (FBI) 
Art Theft Program 
Washington, DC (USA) 
http://www.fbi.gov/hq/cid/arttheft/arttheft.htm 
 
U.S. Holocaust Memorial Museum (USHMM) 
Washington, DC (USA) 
http://www.ushmm.org/ 
 
The U.S. National Archives and Records Administration (NARA) 
Washington, DC (USA) 
http://www.archives.gov/ 
 
Yad Vashem (YADVASHEM) 
The Martyrs' and Heroes' Remembrance Authority 
Jerusalem (ISRAEL) 
http://www.yadvashem.org/ 
YIVO Institute for Jewish Research (YIVO) 
New York, NY 
http://www.yivoinstitute.org/ 
 
 
REFERENCE 
 
Allgemeiner Deutscher Automobil-Club (ADAC) 
German General Auto Club 
Travel Services 
Roadside Service: +49 (0) 180 2 22 22 22 or Mobile: 22 22 22 
http://www.adac.de/ 
 
Angel MedFlight 
Worldwide Air Ambulance 
http://www.angelmedflight.com/ 
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Die Bahn (DB) 
Deutsche Bahn AG 
German Railways 
http://www.bahn.de/ 
 
B&H Photo Video 
New York, NY 
http://www.bhphotovideo.com/ 
Tel: 800-606-6969 / 212-444-6615 
 
Boryspil International Airport 
Kiev (UKRAINE) 
http://www.airport-borispol.kiev.ua/eng/info/ 
 
Budapest Airport (BUD) 
Budapest (HUNGARY) 
http://www.bud.hu/ 
 
Canon, Inc. (CANON) 
Tokyo (JAPAN) 
http://www.canon.com/ 
 
Casio, Inc. (CASIO) 
Dover, NJ (USA) 
http://www.casio.com/ 
 
Dell USA (DELL) 
Round Rock, TX (USA) 
http://www.dell.com/ 
 
drugstore.Com, inc. 
411 108th Avenue NE, Suite 1400 
Bellevue, WA 98004 (USA) 
http://www.drugstore.com/ 
 
Garmin International, Inc. (GARMIN) 
Olathe, KS (USA) 
http://www.garmin.com/ 
 
Geophysical Survey Systems, Inc. (GSSI) 
12 Industrial Way 
Salem, NH 03079-4843 (USA) 
http://www.geophysical.com/ 
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Hewlett-Packard (HP) 
Palo Alto, CA (USA) 
http://www.hp.com/ 
 
Leica Camera AG (LEICA) 
Solms (GERMANY) 
http://www.leica-camera.com/ 
 
Light Impressions 
Brea, CA (USA) 
http://www.lightimpressionsdirect.com/ 
 
L.L Bean, Inc (LLBEAN) 
Freeport, ME 04033-0001 (USA) 
http://www.llbean.com 
 
London Heathrow Airport (LHR) 
London (UK) 
http://www.heathrowairport.com/ 
 
Maporama International (MAPORAMA) 
Paris (FRANCE) 
http://www.maporama.com/ 
 
Mapquest, Inc. (MAPQUEST) 
Denver CO and Mountville, PA (USA) 
http://www.mapquest.com/ 
 
Maps a la carte, Inc (TOPOZONE) 
North Chelmsford, MA (USA) 
TopoZone 
http://www.topozone.com/ 
 
Microsoft 
Microsoft Office Front Page 
http://office.microsoft.com/en-us/FX010858021033.aspx 
 
Motorola 
www.motorola.com 
 
multiMap.com (MULTIMAP) 
London (UK) 
http://www.multimap.com/ 
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Munich Airport International (MUC) 
Munich (GERMANY) 
http://www.munich-airport.de/EN/ 
 
National Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration (NOAA) 
National Weather Service  
Silver Spring, MD (USA) 
http://www.nws.noaa.gov/ 
 
Prague-Ruzyne International Airport (PIA) 
Prague (Czech Republic) 
http://www.prg.aero/en/frames.htm 
 
Qwikcast.com (QWIKCAST) 
Sacramento, CA (USA) 
http://www.qwikcast.com/ 
 
RAC Motoring Services (RAC) 
Feltham (UK) 
http://www.rac.co.uk/ 
 
REI 
1700 - 45th Street E. 
Sumner, WA 98352 (USA) 
http://www.rei.com 
 
Research in Motion (RIM) 
Research In Motion 
295 Phillip Street 
Waterloo, Ontario (Canada) 
http://www.rim.net 

Ronald Reagan Washington National Airport 
Arlington, VA (USA) 
http://www.mwaa.com/national/ 
 
Sangean America, Inc. (SANGEAN) 
2651 Troy Avenue 
S. El Monte, CA 91733 
http://www.sangean.com/ 
 
Smart Link Corporation (IMTRANSLATOR) 
Irvine, CA (USA) 
ImTranslator.net 
http://freetranslation.paralink.com/ 
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Steiner Germany 
Steiner-Optik 
Bayreuth (GERMANY) 
http://www.steiner.de/ 
 
Tbilisi International Airport 
Tbilisi (GEORGIA) 
http://www.tbilisiairport.com/ 
 
Tissot SA (TISSOT) 
Chemin des Tourelles 17 
2400 Le Locle (SWITZERLAND) 
http://www.tissot.ch 
 
T-Mobile International (T-Mobile) 
http://www.t-mobile.net/ 
 
U.S. Geological Survey (USGS) 
Reston, VA (USA) 
http://www.usgs.gov/ 
 
Vienna International Airport (VIE) 
Vienna (Austria) 
http://english.viennaairport.com/ 
 
Volkswagen (VW) 
http://www.volkswagen.com 
 
Warsaw Frederic Chopin Airport (WAW) 
Warsaw (POLAND) 
http://www.lotnisko-chopina.pl/ 
 
Washington Dulles International Airport (IAD) 
Chantilly, VA (USA) 
http://www.metwashairports.com/Dulles/ 
 
The Weather Underground, Inc. (WUNDERGROUND) 
Ann Arbor, MI (USA) 
http://wunderground.com/ 
 
Whitaker Brothers, Inc. (WHITAKER) 
12410 Washington Ave 
Rockville, MD 20852 (USA) 
http://www.whitakerbrothers.com/ 
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